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No.F.6/DFS/MS/EH/2025/NDZ/ A% Dated: A4 |

To,
The Joint Commissioner (Lic.)
1* floor Police Station Defence Colony,
New Delhi

Subject:-Regarding renewal of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o M/s Jubilant Food Works limited
Dominos Pizza located at Ground Floor Shop No. 3, Near Gate No. 1, Shahdara
Metro Station, Delhi-110032.

Sir,

This has a reference to MCD online application ID No. 2025052709160 dated 27/05/2025 on
the subject cited above. In this connection, it is to inform you that the said premises was
re-inspected by the officer concerned of this department on dated 23/06/2025 in presence of
Mr. Narayan Pandey, Manager and During the inspection it was observed that the shortcomings as
communicated earlier vide letter No. F.6/DFS/MS/EH/2025/SZ/152 dated 07/04/2025 (copy
enclosed) have not been complied yet.

In view of above shortcomings, the application for issuance Fire Safety Certificate is
rejected. The occupancy of the building/premises in absence of requisite fire Safety arrangements

“ shall be at the risk and liability of the owner/occupier. The Licensing Authority/Statutory Authority
may take suitable necessary action as deemed fit.

Encl. As above
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To,

The Joint C.P. (LIC),
1* floor, Police Station,
Defense Colony, New Delhi.

Sub: -Rega.rding renewal of “FSC” from fire safety point of view in r/o M/s Jubilant FoodWorks

Limited Domino’s Pizza located at Shop No. 3, UGF, Shahdara Metro Station, New Delhi-32.
Sir,

Please refer to online application ID 2025031103310 dated 11.03.2025, on the subject
f:ited above. In this connection, it is to inform you that officer concerned of this department
inspected the aforesaid eating house building on dated 28.03.2025 in the presence of Sh. Narayan
Pandey, to verify the fire safety arrangements in accordance with the rules.

At the time of inspection, it was observed that the above said eating house/restaurant
running at upper ground floor only in a building comprised of lower ground floor and upper
ground floor, and have following shortcomings: -

1. Terrace fire pump capacity of 450 LPM provided but found common with Burger King
restaurant. A separate terrace fire pump capacity of 450 LPM should be provided.

2. Overhead water storage tank capacity of 20,000 Itrs. provided but found common with Burger
King restaurant. A separate water storage tank capacity of 20,000 Itrs should be provided.

3. Exit Signages found not provided.

Keeping in view of above, issuance of fire safety certificate can-not be considered at this
stage. Management of the restaurant may be requested to rectify the above said shortcomings for
taking further necessary action in this matter under intimation to this department and running
restaurant/eating house in absence of requisite fire safety arrangements shall be at the risk &

liability of the owner/occupier.
Yours faithful

Garg)
Director

ire Serviclrw
Copy for information: - . . ) &7
The Owner/Occupier, M/s Jubilant FoodWorks Limited Domino’s Pizza located at Sh
No. 3, UGF, Shahdara Metro Station, New Delhi- 110032.
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